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MEMORANDUM NO. 7390
Series of 2024

TO: Ms. Anita B. Tumamak
VSU Villaba Campus

RE: Management Letter on the Cash Examination conducted on the cash and
accounts for the period September 19, 2023 to September 24, 2024

FROM: DR. PR§SE IVY G. YEPES

University President

DATE: November 27, 2024

This office received a Management Letter on the Cash Examination conducted on the cash
and accounts for the period September 19, 2023 to September 24, 2024. Please refer to the
attached file from the Commission on Audit (COA) for your reference.

In view of the above, you are directed to take any necessary action in compliance with audit
regulations and maintain the integrity of our financial transactions.

For your information and usual support.

cc: VSU Villaba Chancellor

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT —
2/F Admirsstration Buliding, Visayas State University
PQWW+RIM, Baybay City. Leyte, Philippines 6521 w §TARS Lo

Email: op@vsu edu.ph | Websiie: wwa viu.edy ph
Phone: +63 53 565 0600 Local 1000 N 24-930



